MYDDLE, BROUGHTON & HARMER HILL PARISH COUNCIL YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN MYDDLE VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 7TH. 2016 AT 7.30pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk 30th. August 2016

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.
- 3. Minutes of the Meeting held on June 29th. 2016.
- 4. Matters arising from the Minutes.
 - (a)CIL Projects & Public Meeting; New Criteria.
 - (b) Highways.
 - (c) War Memorial Project.
 - (d) Parking on access to Myddle Recreation Ground.
 - (e) Footpath access to pre-school accommodation.
 - (f) Speed enforcement.
 - (g) Harmer Hill play area
- 5. Accounts for Payment Document A to be presented at the meeting.
- 6. Financial Statement Document B to be presented at the meeting.
- 7. Mid-Year Financial Statement.

Document C to be presented at the meeting.

8. Planning Applications.

A.The following planning applications have been received:

Pine Grove, Wem Road, Harmer Hill – extension.

Morville House, Ellesmere Rd., Harmer Hill -1^{st} . floor extension.

Applications received after the publication of this Agenda and before the date of the meeting will be considered.

- B. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:
- 5, Higher Road, Harmer Hill two storey extension.

Shotton Hall – remedial work on trees with TPOs.

The Buildings, Myddlewood – variation of conditions 5 & 6.

Park Farm, Marton – change of use of land to develop a proposed holiday touring park.

Morville House – extension.

Arran House, Myddle – erection of one dwelling.

C. Appeals:

- 1. An appeal has been made regarding Shropshire Council's decision to refuse the following application Rosewood, Myddlewood two storey extension.
- 2. The planning inspector has supported Shropshire Council's decision to refuse an application to build affordable properties on land adjacent to Harmer Hill Village Hall.

D. Local Needs Exception Site

Mr. & Mrs Allen, Brewallen Farm, Marton, are making an application for the development of a property and require confirmation from the Council that Mr. Allen has been a local resident.

9. Community Led Plan.

- (a)Traffic and Transport.
- (b) Community Spirit.
- (c) Housing.
- (d) Business and Farming.

10. Police Report.

Incidents recorded in June.

Harmer Hill:

Drugs (near the Hollow) – under investigation.

Violence (Holly Bank) – under investigation.

Myddle:

Burglary (Welcroft) – no suspect identified.

11. Correspondence.

For Members to consider correspondence received by the Clerk.

Please see attached list.

12. Committee/Meeting Reports.

To receive reports from Members and Clerk on meetings which have been attended or are planned.

13. House numbering/naming – (a) Lower Road and the Pines (b) Cul de Sac by Red Castle Public House.

For Members to consider concerns raised by local residents.

New development on Wem Road – Shropshire Council suggest 'The Hawthorns'.

14. Myddle Play Area – RoSPA report.

15. Exchange of additional information.

Myddle recreation ground – hedge cutting.

16. Name for new development on Wem Road, Harmer Hill.

Shropshire Council suggest 'The Hawthorns'.

17. Planned review of documents.

718. Date and Time of next meeting.

Wednesday November 2nd. 2016 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.